
City and County of San Francisco Human Services Commission 

 
 London N. Breed, Mayor 

 
 

 
 

 

P.O. Box 7988, San Francisco, CA 94120-7988  (415) 557-6540   
https://www.sfhsa.org/about/commissions-committees/human-services-commission 

Scott Kahn, President 
James McCray, Jr., Vice President 

Rita Semel 
Darshan Singh 

George Yamasaki, Jr. 

                           Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

 

   

MEMORANDUM         February 6, 2020 

 

TO:  Human Services Commission 

 

FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 

 

RE:  January 23, 2020 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 

 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 12.19.19 Regular Meeting as circulated. 

HSC presented Jose Harold A. Acosta, 2913 Program Specialist, SFBN Operations Workforce Management Unit, 

as the January 2020 Employee of the Month. 

HSC authorized a new grant agreement with Mission Economic Development Agency (MEDA). 

HSC authorized the modification of a grant agreement with 211 San Diego. 

 


